September 29, 2014

TO: City Council

FROM: City Manager

SUBJECT: WORKSHOP SESSION PROVIDING AN UPDATE ON CITY WATER
ISSUES

RECOMMENDATION:

This report is for information only. No City Council action is required.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This workshop will cover topics related to long- and short-term water supply issues,
including the current drought conditions, water supply and delivery infrastructure
projects, water conservation measures, and related state initiatives including the 2014
Proposition 1 water bond ballot initiative and the efforts to restore and secure the
Sacramento Bay Delta.

Presentation Outline

e Comments on state and local water resource issues from Cynthia Kurtz,
Pasadena’s Metropolitan Water District (‘“MWD”) board member

e Update on the drought situation
o Regional impacts
o Local impacts
o Water emergency declaration and short-term mitigation measures
o Water use trends

e Long-term water resource strategies
o Key projects from the water integrated resource plan (“Water IRP”) ;
o Water system infrastructure
o Water conservation programs

e State initiatives to address water resources
o Proposition 1 — 2014 Water Bond
o Bay Delta Conservation Plan (“‘BDCP”)
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FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this workshop.

Prepared by: ,

Eric R. Klinkner
Assistant General Manager and Chief Deputy
Water and Power Department

Approved by:

ichael J/Beck
City Manager

Respectfully submitted,

Phyllis &. Currie
General Manager
Water and Power Department




